
From: Hunt, Marshall
To: Bijit Kundu; Yanda D. " "Zhang
Subject: Re: Furnace to HP Switch
Date: Monday, March 16, 2015 11:13:33 AM

HP air handler is 220v supply while a furnace is 110. This raises the cost of fuel switching. Did DOE
catch this. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2015, at 11:11 AM, Hunt, Marshall <MBH9@pge.com> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2015, at 8:59 AM, Bijit Kundu <BKundu@energy-solution.com> wrote:

Hi Marshall,
 
I unfortunately will not be able to participate on the call this morning (I will be at the
drs office). I included time for discussion of the IOU working group for furnaces. It
would be helpful if you could try to get the availability and nail down a time for key
folks for a 2 hour call, since I received limited participation in the Doodle poll last
week.
 
Thanks,
Bijit
 
 
Bijit Kundu  |  (510) 482-4420 x261
 

From: Nate Dewart 
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2015 10:23 PM
To: Bijit Kundu; Pat Eilert; Ed Elliott; MBH9@pge.com; Stu Tartaglia; Gary Fernstrom;
'Caudle, Sylvester Ron'; 'Willmore, Lovell'; 'Goff, Chris (Industrial Mkts)
(CGoff@semprautilities.com)'; 'Salas, Adrian'; Javier Mariscal; Sean Gouw; Yun Han;
Grant Davis; David Rivers; 'Higa, Randall'; 'Kim, Charles'; 'Amanda.Stevens@sce.com';
Bach Tsan; Matt Evans; Chad Worth; Alex Chase; Michael McGaraghan; Daniel Young;
Arshak Zakarian; Jon McHugh; 'Suzanne Foster Porter'; Ed Pike;
Christopher.Kuch@sce.com; Heidi Hauenstein; Bryan Boyce;
'SKristjansson@semprautilities.com' (SKristjansson@semprautilities.com);
JBarbour@semprautilities.com
Subject: State and Federal Appliance Standards Conference Call Agenda, Monday
March 16
 
All:
 
Please find attached the agenda for Monday’s state and federal appliance standards
call.
 
A summary of the agenda is provided in the table below.
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Time State/Federal Topic ES Lead

9:00 – 9:05 State & Federal Introduction & Roll Call Alex
 

9:05 – 9:30
9:30 – 9:55

 
 

9:55 – 10:10

State Workshop Prep – March 17th 
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·        <!--

[endif]-->Water Topics
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·        <!--

[endif]-->Dimming Ballasts
 
Status Update & Discussion:
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·        <!--

[endif]-->Computers & Displays
 

 
Heidi
Dan
 
 
Nate
 

10:10 – 10:20
 

Federal Upcoming Comment Letters
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·        <!--

[endif]-->ENERGY STAR Lamps (l)
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·        <!--

[endif]-->Commercial Heating,
Air-Conditioning, and Water
Heating Equipment Standards
Notice of Proposed Rule (g)

 
Mike
Bryan/Marshall
 

10:20 – 10:25
 
 

Federal Upcoming/Recent  Meetings
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·        <!--

[endif]-->Residential Furnaces (h)

 
Marshall
 

10:25 – 10:30 Federal
 

New Rulemakings
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·        <!--

[endif]-->Residential Hearth
Products: Test Procedure
Supplemental Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking (i)
 

 
Arshak

 
 
Nate Dewart  |  Project Manager II  |  ndewart@energy-solution.com  |  (510) 482-4420 x286   |
 449 15th Street, Oakland CA 94612
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